
            

Project Name: WTRF Ferric Chloride Supply

RFP Number: F25-01-002-01

Date: February 27, 2025

Project 
Manager: Tyler Eldridge

Question #1 May I please get the name of your current supplier and price?  And is there a bid tab available from 
the last bid?

Answer
The current supplier is Treatment Technology.  I do not have a bid tab to share, as we have not formally 
solicited this until 2025.  In 2024 we purchased this product at a price per ton of $1468.88.  This is all the 
information that I have at this time.

Question #2 Is this a rebid of F25-01-002 that was due on 1/31/25?

Answer Yes, the original IFB was cancelled due to confusing pricing request language, which resulted in bids that were 
not comparable.

Question #3 Can you send the bid tab?

Answer A bid tab was not created, as pricing was not comparable - see answer to question 2.

Question #4 Last bid you wanted pricing in Dry Tons but this says Gal, please confirm.

Answer Gallons is the correct unit of measure for this re-bid (F25-01-002-01). 

Question #5 Is it possible to send me the bid tab so I can see who bid?

Answer A bid tab was not created, as pricing was not comparable - see answer to question 2.
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